Snoddon, Michael PSSG:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael PSSG:EX

Sent: June 16, 2023 9:47 PM

To: Dhillon, Harp (Mayor's Office); crichardson@surrey.ca

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Scott, Douglas S PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Phone call with Mayor Locke and Minister Farnsworth today

Hi Harpreet and Carole,

Minister Farnworth would like to meet with Mayor Locke per her request. The Minister is looking to receive the
Corporate Report as agreed to in order to schedule a meeting.

My understanding from staff is that the City has not transferred the report to the Province at this time of my email.
As you know, this is a very urgent matter. Can you please let me know when | can expect to receive the report?
Regards,

Michael

Michael Snoddon (he/him)

Chief of Staff | Honourable Mike Farnworth

Deputy Premier | Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
E: Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca C: 250-818-1035

From: Dhillon, Harp (Mayor's Office) <HarpreetDhillon@surrey.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 9:08:24 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael PSSG:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Phone call with Mayor Locke and Minister Farnsworth today

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting from a
known sender.

| will advise Mayor Locke.
Yes there is a public statement at 11 am.

Harpreet Dhillon

Office of the Mayor

13450 - 104 Avenue, Surrey, BC, Canada V3T 1V8

T 604 591-4436 | F 604 591-4481 |
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.surrey.ca%2F&data=05%7C01%7CMichael.S
noddon%40gov.bc.ca%7Ch607b5b0198d461c4bd608db6e83ea73%7C6fdb52003d0d4a8ab036d3685e359adc%7C0%7C0
%7C638225285074912168%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8ey)WIljoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1lhaWw
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